



Timothy R. Wyatt

Associate

Greensboro, NC

TEL: (336) 691-9222

FAX: (336) 691-9259

twyatt@cgspllc.com



**CONNER
GWYN
SCHENCK PLLC**
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P.O. Box 20744
Greensboro, NC 27420

306 East Market Street
Suite One
Greensboro, NC 27401

Tim Wyatt handles litigation and appeals involving construction disputes and geotechnical failures, with a particular emphasis on representing government contractors and subcontractors on public projects. He also performs federally funded research involving legal issues affecting contractors on public construction projects, such as environmental review and domestic preference requirements. He has represented government contractors seeking to protect their intellectual property used or developed on public projects. Prior to becoming an attorney, Mr. Wyatt spent more than ten years practicing as a professional engineer and government contractor in Raleigh, managing large federal research projects and performing geotechnical research involving tunnels and highways. He is a native of Rockingham County, NC.

EDUCATION

- B.S., Civil Engineering, summa cum laude, North Carolina State University, 1992
- Ph.D., Civil (Geotechnical) Engineering, Georgia Institute of Technology, 2000
- J.D., Wake Forest University School of Law, 2010
 - Articles Editor – Wake Forest Law Review
 - Appellate Advocacy Clinic

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- Conner Gwyn Schenck PLLC, 2010-present
- Applied Research Associates, Inc. (ARA), Principal Engineer, 2000-2007; Staff Engineer, 1993-1996
- Sandia National Laboratories, Engineering Intern, 1991-1992

COURT ADMISSIONS

- State of North Carolina, 2010
- U.S. District Court for the Middle District of North Carolina, 2010

CERTIFICATIONS AND CREDENTIALS

- North Carolina Professional Engineer License, 2002-Present

HONORS

- Airport Cooperative Research Program (ACRP) graduate research award for public-sector aviation issues, 2009-2010
- First place, Court of Federal Claims Bar Association writing competition, 2009-2010
- First place, Brooks Pierce Empirical Studies Award for outstanding student publication submitted to the Wake Forest Law Review, 2009